
 

 

I.      

 

 

II.    

 

 

 

 

III. 
IV. 
V. 

VI. 

VII. 
VIII.
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

1.1: 

1.2:  

                    

2.1: 

2.2: 

2.3:   

2.4: 

CALL TO
ADOPT
SPECIA
Strateg
SUPERI
Michae
VISITO

 APPROV
8.1: 

 

 

8.2: 

8.3: 

 

 

 

                    

Oath of O
The Oath o
Election o
The Board 
Board. 

                   

Student T
The Board 
Head Star
Associate
The Board 
 
Student E
The Board 
Legal Upd
The Board 

O ORDER, IN
ION OF AGE

AL RECOGNI
gy & Commu
INTENDENT

el Bobby, Act
ORS, PUBLIC

VAL OF MIN
A.  Open S
The Board 
B.  Open S
The Board 
C.  Open S
The Board 
Executive
The Board 
A.  Financ
The Board 
B.   Financ
The Board 
C.  Finan
Meeting 
The Board 

 

  C
    
    
  7
    

M

                   

Office 
of Office will b
of Officers 
d will elect offic

                    

Transfer Req
d will discuss s
rt Director –

e Superinten
d will discuss t

Expulsion Ap
d will discuss s
date – Mr. Jo

d will receive a

NVOCATION
ENDA 
ITIONS (15 
unications 
T’S REPORT 
ting Superin

C COMMUNI
NUTES/EXEC
Session Min

d will vote on t
Session Min

d will vote on t
Session Min

d will vote on t
e Session Ac
d will vote on e
cial Minutes 

d will vote on t
cial Minutes

d will vote on t
ncial Minute

d will vote on t

CCSD BOA
                
         Nove
5 Calhoun St.
                  

eet and Gree
Outgo

               OP
     

be administer

ficers required 

          EXEC

quests 
student transf
– Appointme
ndent/Head 
the appointme

ppeal Hearin
student expuls
ohn Emerso
a legal update

OPEN
5

N/MOMENT 

minutes) – 

– Personal “
ntendent of 
CATIONS  

CUTIVE SESS
utes of Octo
the open sess
utes of the 
the open sess
utes of the O
the open sess
ction Items o
executive sess
of  October

the financial m
s of the Octo
the financial m
es of Octob

the financial m

1 
 

RD OF TR
AGENDA
mber 10, 20
., Charleston,
Academic

 
t for New Boa
ing Board Me

3:30 p.m.
PEN SESSION

4:30 p.m. 

red to new an

d by board pol

UTIVE SESS

fer requests.
ent – Mrs. R
Start Execu

ent of the Hea

ngs 
lsion appeal h
n, General C

e from Genera
N SESSION
:15 p.m. 
OF SILENCE

Mrs. Erica T

“United We 
Schools 

SION AGEN
ober 13, 201
sion minutes o
October 27,
sion minutes o
October 30,
sion minutes o
of Novembe

ssion action ite
r 13, 2014  
minutes of Oc
ober 27, 201
minutes of Oc
ber 30, 201

minutes of Oc

USTEES 

014 
 SC  29401 

ard Members 
embers 

N 

nd re-elected 

olicy BD, Orga

SION 

Ruth Taylor, 
utive Directo
ead Start Direc

hearings. 
Counsel 
al Counsel. 

E,  & PLEDG

Taylor, Execu

Stand” Mes

DA ITEMS 
14 
of October 13
, 2014 Speci
of October 27
, 2014 Speci
of October 30

er 10, 2014
tems of Novem

ctober 13, 201
14 Special C
ctober 27, 201
14 Special 

ctober 30, 201

& 

Board membe

anization of th

Assistant 
or 
ctor. 

E of ALLEGI

utive Directo

ssage from M

3, 2014.  
ial Called M
7, 2014. 
ial Called Me
0, 2014. 

mber 10, 2014

014. 
Called Meetin
014. 

Called Eme

014. 

bers. 

he School 

I

IANCE 

or of 

Mr. 

eeting 

eeting 

14. 

ng 

ergency 

Affirmation 

Action 

Action 

Action 

Action 

Information 

  
Action 

 

 

 
 

Action 
  

Action

Action

Action

Action 

Action

Action



 

2 
 

IX. CAE UPDATE   

X. MANAGEMENT REPORT(S)    

XI. COMMITTEE REPORT(S)   

 11.1: Audit & Finance Committee – Mr. Todd Garrett    

   A.  Audit & Finance Committee Update 
The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on 
the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B.  Approval of the List of Projects in Waves 6 & 7 (Current Sales Tax 
Program)  
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the List of Projects in Waves 
6&7. 

Action 

  C.  HVAC Filter Service Contract 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the HVAC Filter Service 
Contract. 

Action 

 11.2: Policy & Personnel Committee – Mr. Tripp Wiles   
  A.  Policy Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on 
the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B.   New Policy GCA/GDA Professional and Classified Staff Positions 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to merge two policies into one.   

Action 

  C.  Rescind Policy GCKB Hiring of Principals and Assistant Principals 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to rescind Policy GCKB. 

Action 

  D. Revision of Policy GCF - Professional Staff Hiring 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the revision of Policy GCF. 

Action 

  E.  Health Advisory Committee Bylaws 
The Board will vote to adopt the HAC Bylaws. 

Action 

 11.3: Strategic Education Committee – Mr. Michael Miller  
  A. Strategic Education Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members 
on the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought 
forward to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

XII. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  

XIII. NEW BUSINESS  

 13.1  A.  Selection of Dates for New Board Member Orientation 
The Board will select dates for orientation for new board members. 

Action 

  B.  Selection of Board Workshop Dates 
1.  Capital Program Phase IV 
2. FY 2016 Budget 

 The Board will select Board Workshop dates. 

Action 































 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  New policy merging GCA/GDA 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 
 



 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
October 27, 2014 

 
SUBJECT:       
New policy GCA/GDA “Professional and Classified Staff Positions 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Currently CCSD policy includes two policies, GCA “Professional Staff 
Positions” and GDA “Classified Staff Positions.”  They are identical.  The 
Policy and Personnel Committee has approved a revision combining these 
two and making some other slight changes. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
The policy revision proposed by the Policy and Personnel Committee (the 
“Committee”) merges GCA and GDA together to create one policy that 
addresses the creation of job positions.   The revision also specifically states 
that the superintendent will require board approval for any new position at 
the level of executive director and above.  The revision requires the 
administration to report to the board a list of new positions on a quarterly 
basis.  Finally, it revises the last paragraph to indicate that the hiring 
manager will be involved in the creation of the job description. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
The Policy and Personnel Committee recommends that the board approve 
this revision merging GCA and GDA into one policy.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 



 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Policy GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant 

Principals” 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 



 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

October 27, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:       
Recommendation to rescind policy GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant 
Principals 
 
BACKGROUND:   
GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant Principals” reflects a process for 
hiring principals and assistant principals that includes a role for the 
constituent district boards, which is no longer the law.  Further, it restates 
and sometimes conflicts with other policy.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
Given that policy GCKB reflects powers no longer assigned to the constituent 
district boards and is also in conflict with other policies, staff recommended 
and the Policy and Personnel Committee approved rescinding the policy. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the recommendation to rescind GCKB.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 



 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Revision of Policy GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve committee recommendation to revise Policy 

GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” 
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 



 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

October 27, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:       
Recommendation to approve recommendation to revise Policy GCF 
“Professional Staff Hiring.”  
 
BACKGROUND:   
The current version of Policy GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” erroneously 
indicates that the constituent district boards have authority over hiring at 
the school level.  It indicates that the county board will approve every new 
hire at the school level.  The policy makes reference to a criminal records 
check with the State Law Enforcement Division when CCSD uses a broader 
review.  It uses antiquated language regarding proof required of aliens of 
eligibility for hire in the U.S.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
The revision removes reference to the constituent district board.  It reduces 
the obligation of the board to approve every single hire in the schools and, 
instead, provides a monthly report to the board of hires over the prior 30 
days. Finally, the revision updates the screening process for aliens seeking 
employment.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the recommendation to revise GCF.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 


















	11-10-14 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
	11.1B1 Waves 6 & 7signed coversheet
	11.1B2 Approval of List of Projects - Waves 6 &7 2
	11.1C1 Invitation for Bid - HVAC signed coversheet
	11.1C2 Invitation for Bid - HVAC
	11.2B Action Item merge GCA and GDA
	11.2C Action Item to rescind GCKB
	11.2D Action Item to revise GCF
	11.2E Health Advisory Committee Bylaws

